

# NEWTON UPON DERWENT PARISH COUNCIL

2 Sunnycroft, Newton upon Derwent YO41 4DB  
Tel: 01904 607036. mail: newton.pc@outlook.com

Minutes of the Ordinary Meeting held on Wednesday 23<sup>rd</sup> March 2022

The Meeting commenced at 7.45 pm

**Open Forum** Mrs Horsley attended to update Councillors on the latest meeting to make arrangements for a Platinum Jubilee event. A newsletter giving all agreed activities for the event will be distributed.  
She has also managed to secure funding from East Riding Arts. There will be associated workshops in the Chapel/Community Centre.

**Present:**

**Councillors:** Cllrs, Horsley, Burgess, Robinson & Wheeler.

**Officers:** L Hill (Clerk)

**Public:** There was one member of the public present.

**Apologies for absence** Cllr Readman

**Minutes of last meeting** The minutes of the last full meeting were read and signed by the Chairman as a true record.

**Declaration of interest** None

**Matters arising**

PC land on the Ings Still going through the process with HM Land Registry.  
Water on Highways Requests re: Back Lane and Mask Lane. No response from Highways  
Potholes Cllr West did request that the pot holes in village centre and down Car Lane are looked at. Awaiting for response. Clerk sent another request via website.

Queens Jubilee Grant Clerk confirmed that a budget of £400 has been approved. The funding will not be received until May so the Councillor agreed to fund purchases on the understanding that the grant funds will be received in due course.

Slow Down Signs Clerk advised that the stickers have arrived. Arrangement for their distribution needs to be agreed.

Mask Lane Signs – ERYC Highways have agreed to replace the dead end sign during the next financial year but will not put up any additional 30 mph signs.

Wilberfoss Quarry Grant Cllr Burgess advised that the underspend from last year has been brought forward. Including this years allocation means that the Council have £2659.39 towards a project. Discussion was had about when to commence the work that is to be paid from this funding. Need to wait for better weather. Walkabout with ERYC officers. This will be on 15<sup>th</sup> June @ 9.45 and Cllrs. Horsley & Wheeler have agreed to accompany them.

Horses on The Maske Still awaiting signage being put up to say Horses not allowed on Maske and will look at ways to block their access.

Footpath across the quarry The Clerk was asked to advise the Definitive Task Team that there is a map in the chapel that shows this pathway on it and it dates from 1891. It was also suggested to contact the Ramblers Assoc to see if they have any suggestions.

.....  
Chair: Newton upon Derwent Parish Council  
20th April 2022

**Village upkeep:**

Parking	No new issues reported.
Footpaths/verges	Cllr Burgess agreed to tidy up the corner at the south end of the village before the first verge cut.
Roads	No new comments
Litter	Cllr Wheeler reported there is still rubbish being dumped down Bull Balk.
Dog Fouling	No new issues reported

**Correspondence: all e-mailed to Councillors prior to meeting**

## ERYC

- I. East Riding Design Guide survey
- II. Community Governance Review
- III. Humberside Domestic Abuse Event
- IV. East Riding Safeguarding Forum 7/4/22
- V. East Riding – selected for pilot to shape design of neighbourhoods
- VI. Town & Parish Council Newsletter
- VII. Reducing costs of insulation in East Riding
- VIII. East Riding Housing Needs Survey
- IX. Town & parish Joint Local Access Forum
- X. Western Parishes Liaison meeting
- XI. Barmby Moor Neighbourhood Plans & Consultation Dates

## OTHER

- I. Police – Newsletter and Community Payback message from Humberside Commissioner
- II. ERNLLCA - Finance Training  
Spring Training Day  
21/22 Pay Settlement  
Star Council Awards
- III. NALC – events & Ch Exec bulletin

*Above noted***Finance:**

1. Bank Balances Feb 21
2. Expenses paid  
Mrs L Hill – re: Wheelie Bin.com for stickers £329.99  
Purchases of catering goods/ bunting & prizes for Jubilee event £399.14  
( *to be refunded to Council from ERYC Jubilee grant monies* )  
Vision ICT – website £182.86

## Planning Applications

- 21/04341 – Land East of The Firs, Sand Lane  
Change of use – Former cattery to be converted to dwelling – no comment
- 22/00513 – Marley Arch Cottage, Main St  
Outbuilding for use as stable and store room, with tack room – no comment

Next meeting – agreed for 20<sup>th</sup> April 22

The meeting closed at 9.40pm